
 

Curry County does not discriminate against individuals with disabilities and all public meetings are 
held in accessible locations. Auxiliary aids will be provided upon request with 48 hours advance 
notification. Please call 541.247.3296 if you have questions regarding this notice. 

 

	
																																																																																																																																																																

CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
GENERAL MEETING 

Wednesday, May 24, 2017 – 10:00 A.M. 
Commissioners’ Hearing Room, Courthouse Annex 

94235 Moore Street, Gold Beach, Oregon 
www.co.curry.or.us  

 
AGENDA 

Items may be taken out of sequence to accommodate staff availability and the public.  
For public comment, a completed speaker’s slip must be submitted prior to start of the meeting.  

 
1. CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
2. AGENDA AMENDMENTS 

 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
4. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. May 24, 2017 (today) Workshop at 1:30P.M. in the Commissioners’ Hearing Room – Judge 
Margolis will present an overview of Courts in Oregon with focus on Circuit Courts and 15th Judicial 
District.  Introduction of Thomas Lankford, new Trial Court Administrator for the 15th Judicial 
District of Coos and Curry Counties 

B. May, 29, 2017 (Monday) Curry County offices will be closed Monday in observance of Memorial 
Day 

C. May 31, 2017 Workshop at 10:00A.M. – Commissioners’ Hearing Rm.  (a) Treasurer presentation 
on Investment options, and (b) Highway 101 update from Oregon Department of Transportation 

D. June 7, 2017 Board of Commissioners’ Meeting at 10:00A.M.  – Commissioners’ Hearing Rm.   
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENTS (3 minutes per person; 30 minute limit for all public comment) 
 
6. PRESENTATIONS TO THE BOARD  

A. Compensation Board Presentation re Recommended Elected Officials’ Salaries 
 

7. CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. Approval of Intergovernmental Agreement for Map Services with Oregon Department of Revenue 
B.  Personnel Action Form Sheriff Department Report to Board 

 
8. ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIONS/APPOINTMENTS 

A. An Order adopting Newspapers of Record for 2017-18 notice period 
B. Approval of Revisions to CAFFA Grant Agreement with Oregon Department of Revenue 
C. Agreement between Sheriff and Teamsters Local Union No. 223 
D. Intergovernmental Agreements for Curry County Dispatch Services     

 
9. PUBLIC HEARING 
  A.  Ordinance Creating Office and Position of County Administrator (First Reading)   



General Meeting of the Board of Commissioners – 05/24/2017 
Page 2 

All Commissioners’ meetings are held in accessible locations. Auxiliary aids will be provided upon request with 
48 hours advance notification. Please call 541.247.3296 if you have questions regarding this notice. 
 

 
10.  PROCLAMATIONS/RESOLUTIONS/LEGISLATIVE ACTIONS 

 
11.  NEW BUSINESS 

A. Commissioner Liaison Changes  
 

12.  OLD BUSINESS 
  

13.  COMMISSIONER UPDATES/LIAISON & DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY REPORTS 
A. Commissioner Boice Board Letter to Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife in Support of Fish 

Hatchery Efforts 
B. Monthly Activity Report Community Development 
C. Monthly Activity Report Surveyor 

 
14.  EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A. Labor Negotiations (ORS 192.660(2)(d) 
B. Real Property – Brookings Airport  (ORS 192.660(2)(e) 
 

15.  ADJOURN 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1 Rev. 01-13-2017  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Compensation Board Recommendations. 
 

AGENDA DATEa: 5/24/17 DEPARTMENT:   BOC TIME NEEDED:  15 min 
aSubmit by seven days prior to the next General Meeting ( eight days if a holiday falls within that seven day period) 
 

CONTACT PERSON: Compensation Board ChairPHONE/EXT:       TODAY’S DATE: 
05/09/2017   
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTEb: ORS 204.112 (3) The county compensation board shall 
annually review the compensation paid to persons comparably employed by the State of Oregon, local 
public bodies and private businesses within a labor market deemed appropriate by the board for each 
elective officer. The county compensation board shall take into account such factors as the number of 
employees supervised and the size of the budget administered by each elective officer, the duties and 
responsibilities of each elective officer, and the compensation paid to subordinates and other appointed 
employees who serve in positions of comparable management responsibility. The county compensation 
board shall prepare and approve by majority vote a recommended compensation schedule for the elective 
officers and shall submit the recommended compensation schedule to the county governing body. 
bIndicate if more than one copy to be signed 
   
FILES ATTACHED:    SUBMISSION TYPE: Discussion/Decision 
(1)2017 Compensation Baord recommendations on compensation for elective officers     
(2)      
      
Are there originals in route (paper copies with pre-existing signatures) Yes No  

QUESTIONS: 
1.  Would this item be a departure from the Annual Budget if approved?    Yes No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)        
2.  Does this agenda item impact any other County department?   Yes  No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)       
3.  If Land Transaction, filed with the clerk?       Yes  No  N/A  
 

INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
  No Additional Activity Required 

 OR        
 File with County Clerk     Name:          
 Send Printed Copy to:           Address:          

 Email a Digital Copy to:     City/State/Zip:        

 Other                   

         Phone:                 

Due date to send:        /      /                            Email:         
 

cNote: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  

PART II – COUNTY CLERK REVIEW 

EVALUATION CRITERIA:  
CLERK ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item meet filing/recording standards? Yes  No  N/A  
  (If No, brief detail)         

PART III - FINANCE DEPARTMENT REVIEW  

EVALUATION CRITERIA 1-4: 
1. Confirmed Submitting Department’s finance-related responses Yes  No  
    Comment:       
2. Confirmed Submitting Department’s personnel-related materials  Yes  No N/A  
    Comment:      
3. If job description, Salary Committee reviewed:    Yes  No  N/A  
4. If hire order requires an UA, is it approved?   Yes  No  Pending  N/A  
PART IV – COUNTY COUNSEL REVIEW 

AGENDA ASSIGNMENT TYPE: Presentations 
 

LEGAL ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item have a legal impact?                   Yes  No  
  (If Yes, brief detail) Fulfills Compensation Board statutory reporting duty   
          



PART V – BOARD OF COMMISSIONER REVIEW/COMMENT 

LIAISON COMMISSIONER AGREES TO ADD TO AGENDA:     
Commissioner Thomas Huxley   Yes  No  
Commissioner Sue Gold     Yes  No  
Commissioner Court Boice   Yes  No  
Not applicable to Sheriff’s Department since they do not have a liaison      





CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1 Rev. 01-13-2017  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Intergovernmental Service Agreement between DOR and Curry 
County for Map Maintenance services 
 

AGENDA DATEa: 5/24/17 DEPARTMENT:   Assessor TIME NEEDED:        
aSubmit by seven days prior to the next General Meeting ( eight days if a holiday falls within that seven day period) 
 

CONTACT PERSON: Jim KolenPHONE/EXT: 3257 TODAY’S DATE: 5-8-17   
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTEb: This is an agreement contract between Department of Revenue 
and Curry County as Contract #3606-17 for map maintenance and other cadastral services for fiscal year 
July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018. 
bIndicate if more than one copy to be signed 
   
FILES ATTACHED:    SUBMISSION TYPE: Contract 
(1)Intergovernmental Services Agreement Contract #3606-17     
(2)      
      
Are there originals in route (paper copies with pre-existing signatures) Yes No  

QUESTIONS: 
1.  Would this item be a departure from the Annual Budget if approved?    Yes No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)        
2.  Does this agenda item impact any other County department?   Yes  No  
     (If Yes, brief detail) Many other depts/entities rely on this data. 
3.  If Land Transaction, filed with the clerk?       Yes  No  N/A  
 

INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
  No Additional Activity Required 

 OR        
 File with County Clerk     Name:          
 Send Printed Copy to:           Address:          

 Email a Digital Copy to:     City/State/Zip:        

 Other  Send Jim Kolen original to submit to DOR.            

         Phone:                 

Due date to send:        /      /                            Email:         
 

cNote: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  

PART II – COUNTY CLERK REVIEW 

EVALUATION CRITERIA:  
CLERK ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item meet filing/recording standards? Yes  No  N/A  
  (If No, brief detail)         

PART III - FINANCE DEPARTMENT REVIEW  

EVALUATION CRITERIA 1-4: 
1. Confirmed Submitting Department’s finance-related responses Yes  No  
    Comment:       
2. Confirmed Submitting Department’s personnel-related materials  Yes  No N/A  
    Comment:      
3. If job description, Salary Committee reviewed:    Yes  No  N/A  
4. If hire order requires an UA, is it approved?   Yes  No  Pending  N/A  
PART IV – COUNTY COUNSEL REVIEW 

AGENDA ASSIGNMENT TYPE: Consent Calendar 
 

LEGAL ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item have a legal impact?                   Yes  No  
  (If Yes, brief detail)         
          

PART V – BOARD OF COMMISSIONER REVIEW/COMMENT 

LIAISON COMMISSIONER AGREES TO ADD TO AGENDA:     
Commissioner Thomas Huxley   Yes  No  
Commissioner Sue Gold     Yes  No  
Commissioner Court Boice   Yes  No  
Not applicable to Sheriff’s Department since they do not have a liaison      







CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1 Rev. 01-13-2017  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Personnel Actions done by Appointing Authorities 
 

AGENDA DATEa: 05/24/17 DEPARTMENT:   Personnel TIME NEEDED:  3 minutes 
aSubmit by seven days prior to the next General Meeting ( eight days if a holiday falls within that seven day period) 
 

CONTACT PERSON: Julie SwiftPHONE/EXT: 3233 TODAY’S DATE: 5/4/17   
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTEb: Presentation to the Board of Sheriff Department hiring and 
promotion activity per Personnel Rules change April 2016 
bIndicate if more than one copy to be signed 
   
FILES ATTACHED:    SUBMISSION TYPE: Discussion/Decision 
(1)Exhibit A     
(2)      
      
Are there originals in route (paper copies with pre-existing signatures) Yes No  

QUESTIONS: 
1.  Would this item be a departure from the Annual Budget if approved?    Yes No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)        
2.  Does this agenda item impact any other County department?   Yes  No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)       
3.  If Land Transaction, filed with the clerk?       Yes  No  N/A  
 

INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
  No Additional Activity Required 

 OR        
 File with County Clerk     Name:          
 Send Printed Copy to:           Address:          

 Email a Digital Copy to:     City/State/Zip:        

 Other                   

         Phone:                 

Due date to send:        /      /                            Email:         
 

cNote: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  

PART II – COUNTY CLERK REVIEW 

EVALUATION CRITERIA:  
CLERK ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item meet filing/recording standards? Yes  No  N/A  
  (If No, brief detail)         

PART III - FINANCE DEPARTMENT REVIEW  

EVALUATION CRITERIA 1-4: 
1. Confirmed Submitting Department’s finance-related responses Yes  No  
    Comment:       
2. Confirmed Submitting Department’s personnel-related materials  Yes  No N/A  
    Comment:      
3. If job description, Salary Committee reviewed:    Yes  No  N/A  
4. If hire order requires an UA, is it approved?   Yes  No  Pending  N/A  
PART IV – COUNTY COUNSEL REVIEW 

AGENDA ASSIGNMENT TYPE: Consent Calendar 
 

LEGAL ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item have a legal impact?                   Yes  No  
  (If Yes, brief detail)         
          

PART V – BOARD OF COMMISSIONER REVIEW/COMMENT 

LIAISON COMMISSIONER AGREES TO ADD TO AGENDA:     
Commissioner Thomas Huxley   Yes  No  
Commissioner Sue Gold     Yes  No  
Commissioner Court Boice   Yes  No  
Not applicable to Sheriff’s Department since they do not have a liaison      





CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1 Rev. 01-13-2017  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  Curry County Newspapers of Record … 2017 and 2018  
 

AGENDA DATEa: 5-24-17 DEPARTMENT:     TIME NEEDED:  10 minutes 
aSubmit by seven days prior to the next General Meeting ( eight days if a holiday falls within that seven day period) 
 

CONTACT PERSON: Court Boice PHONE/EXT: 3229 TODAY’S DATE: 5-16-17   
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTEb: In recent Year Rotations; previously when the County 
recognized the Pilot's year, The Curry County Reporter still received considerable County legal notices. 
It is my understanding that 2017 should have been the C. C. R.’s turn.   
 
I am proposing to the BOC that this year be the Curry County Reporter, or alongside or in conjunction with 
the Curry Coastal Pilot, thus eliminating the historical rotation. The Curry County Reporter is a Newspaper 
of Record, as are the Pilot and the Port Orford News.  The C.C.R. too is over 100 years old and has been 
publishing legal advertising/public notices throughout its history. 
 
bIndicate if more than one copy to be signed 
   
FILES ATTACHED:    SUBMISSION TYPE: Discussion/Decision 
(1)          
(2)      
      
Are there originals in route (paper copies with pre-existing signatures) Yes No  

QUESTIONS: 
1.  Would this item be a departure from the Annual Budget if approved?    Yes No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)        
2.  Does this agenda item impact any other County department?   Yes  No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)       
3.  If Land Transaction, filed with the clerk?       Yes  No  N/A  
 

INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
  No Additional Activity Required 

 OR        
 File with County Clerk     Name:          
 Send Printed Copy to:           Address:          

 Email a Digital Copy to:     City/State/Zip:        

 Other                   

         Phone:                 

Due date to send:        /      /                            Email:         
 

cNote: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  

PART II – COUNTY CLERK REVIEW 

EVALUATION CRITERIA:  
CLERK ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item meet filing/recording standards? Yes  No  N/A  
  (If No, brief detail)         

PART III - FINANCE DEPARTMENT REVIEW  

EVALUATION CRITERIA 1-4: 
1. Confirmed Submitting Department’s finance-related responses Yes  No  
    Comment:       
2. Confirmed Submitting Department’s personnel-related materials  Yes  No N/A  
    Comment:      
3. If job description, Salary Committee reviewed:    Yes  No  N/A  
4. If hire order requires an UA, is it approved?   Yes  No  Pending  N/A  
PART IV – COUNTY COUNSEL REVIEW 

AGENDA ASSIGNMENT TYPE: Adminstrative Actions 
 

LEGAL ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item have a legal impact?                   Yes  No  
  (If Yes, brief detail) Establishes newspaper of record   
          

PART V – BOARD OF COMMISSIONER REVIEW/COMMENT 



LIAISON COMMISSIONER AGREES TO ADD TO AGENDA:     
Commissioner Thomas Huxley   Yes  No  
Commissioner Sue Gold     Yes  No  
Commissioner Court Boice   Yes  No  
Not applicable to Sheriff’s Department since they do not have a liaison      



CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1 Rev. 01-13-2017  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: CAFFA Grant 2017-18 
 

AGENDA DATEa: 5/24/17 DEPARTMENT:   Assessor TIME NEEDED:        
aSubmit by seven days prior to the next General Meeting ( eight days if a holiday falls within that seven day period) 
 

CONTACT PERSON: Jim KolenPHONE/EXT: 3257 TODAY’S DATE: 5/16/17   
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTEb: Department of Revenue (DOR) has reviewed first submittal of 
CAFFA application and requested/recommended changes: FTE changes on Form 1 are explained on Form 
2 of grant application. A note concerning ORMAP grant was added on Form 3. DOR felt that intended 
expenditure of $4500 Captial Outlay item in Assessor budget to replace computer hardware as needed was 
more properly placed in the materials and services area of the budget. We will address that with the budget 
committee. CAFFA adjustments must be submitted to DOR by June 1. Request approval of adjustments 
with signature authority to chair. 
bIndicate if more than one copy to be signed 
   
FILES ATTACHED:    SUBMISSION TYPE: Grant 
(1)CAFFA application will be submitted to Commissioners Office by 5/24/17.     
(2)      
      
Are there originals in route (paper copies with pre-existing signatures) Yes No  

QUESTIONS: 
1.  Would this item be a departure from the Annual Budget if approved?    Yes No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)        
2.  Does this agenda item impact any other County department?   Yes  No  
     (If Yes, brief detail) Clerk, Treasurer, Tax Collector, Finance/Personnel 
3.  If Land Transaction, filed with the clerk?       Yes  No  N/A  
 

INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
  No Additional Activity Required 

 OR        
 File with County Clerk     Name:          
 Send Printed Copy to:           Address:          

 Email a Digital Copy to:     City/State/Zip:        

 Other  Return Original to Jim Kolen            

         Phone:                 

Due date to send:        /      /                            Email:         
 

cNote: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  

PART II – COUNTY CLERK REVIEW 

EVALUATION CRITERIA:  
CLERK ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item meet filing/recording standards? Yes  No  N/A  
  (If No, brief detail)         

PART III - FINANCE DEPARTMENT REVIEW  

EVALUATION CRITERIA 1-4: 
1. Confirmed Submitting Department’s finance-related responses Yes  No  
    Comment:       
2. Confirmed Submitting Department’s personnel-related materials  Yes  No N/A  
    Comment:      
3. If job description, Salary Committee reviewed:    Yes  No  N/A  
4. If hire order requires an UA, is it approved?   Yes  No  Pending  N/A  
PART IV – COUNTY COUNSEL REVIEW 

AGENDA ASSIGNMENT TYPE: Adminstrative Actions 
 

LEGAL ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item have a legal impact?                   Yes  No  
  (If Yes, brief detail) CAFFA Grant   
          

PART V – BOARD OF COMMISSIONER REVIEW/COMMENT 

LIAISON COMMISSIONER AGREES TO ADD TO AGENDA:     
Commissioner Thomas Huxley   Yes  No  



Commissioner Sue Gold     Yes  No  
Commissioner Court Boice   Yes  No  
Not applicable to Sheriff’s Department since they do not have a liaison      























CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1 Rev. 01-13-2017  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Agreement - Curry County Sheriff's Dept. and Teamsters Local Union 
No. 223 
 

AGENDA DATEa: 05-24-17 DEPARTMENT:   Counsel  TIME NEEDED:  10min. 
aSubmit by seven days prior to the next General Meeting ( eight days if a holiday falls within that seven day period) 
 

CONTACT PERSON: J. HuttlPHONE/EXT: 3218 TODAY’S DATE: 05-17-17   
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTEb: One Year Agreement between Sheriff's Dept. and Teamsters, 
Effective July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018 
bIndicate if more than one copy to be signed 
   
FILES ATTACHED:    SUBMISSION TYPE: Agreement 
(1)Agreement      
(2)      
      
Are there originals in route (paper copies with pre-existing signatures) Yes No  

QUESTIONS: 
1.  Would this item be a departure from the Annual Budget if approved?    Yes No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)        
2.  Does this agenda item impact any other County department?   Yes  No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)       
3.  If Land Transaction, filed with the clerk?       Yes  No  N/A  
 

INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
  No Additional Activity Required 

 OR        
 File with County Clerk     Name:          
 Send Printed Copy to:           Address:          

 Email a Digital Copy to:     City/State/Zip:        

 Other  Need the original signature from Teamsters            

         Phone:                 

Due date to send:        /      /                            Email:         
 

cNote: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  

PART II – COUNTY CLERK REVIEW 

EVALUATION CRITERIA:  
CLERK ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item meet filing/recording standards? Yes  No  N/A  
  (If No, brief detail)         

PART III - FINANCE DEPARTMENT REVIEW  

EVALUATION CRITERIA 1-4: 
1. Confirmed Submitting Department’s finance-related responses Yes  No  
    Comment:       
2. Confirmed Submitting Department’s personnel-related materials  Yes  No N/A  
    Comment:      
3. If job description, Salary Committee reviewed:    Yes  No  N/A  
4. If hire order requires an UA, is it approved?   Yes  No  Pending  N/A  
PART IV – COUNTY COUNSEL REVIEW 

AGENDA ASSIGNMENT TYPE: Adminstrative Actions 
 

LEGAL ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item have a legal impact?                   Yes  No  
  (If Yes, brief detail) Agreement    
          

PART V – BOARD OF COMMISSIONER REVIEW/COMMENT 

LIAISON COMMISSIONER AGREES TO ADD TO AGENDA:     
Commissioner Thomas Huxley   Yes  No  
Commissioner Sue Gold     Yes  No  
Commissioner Court Boice   Yes  No  
Not applicable to Sheriff’s Department since they do not have a liaison      

























































CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1 Rev. 01-13-2017  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: IGA's for Curry County Dispatch Services for FY 2017-2018 
 

AGENDA DATEa: 05/24/2017 DEPARTMENT:   Sheriff TIME NEEDED:  15 min. 
aSubmit by seven days prior to the next General Meeting ( eight days if a holiday falls within that seven day period) 
 

CONTACT PERSON: Sheriff Ward/DJPHONE/EXT: 3322 TODAY’S DATE: 05/17/2017   
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTEb: IGA's for 2017-2018 Dispatch services outlining quarterly 
billing based on usage. Fire Districts remain at a fixed rate of $100/year.  
bIndicate if more than one copy to be signed 
   
FILES ATTACHED:    SUBMISSION TYPE: Agreement 
(1) Signed IGA for Cal Ore Ground Ambulance     
(2) Signed IGA for Port Orford Ambulance 
(3) Signed IGA for Agness Illahe RFPD 
(4) Signed IGA for Sixes River RFPD 
(5) Signed IGA for Langlois RFPD 
(6) Signed IGA for Ophir RFPD 
(7) Signed IGA for Cedar Valley/North Bank Rogue RFPD 
(8) Signed IGA for Pistol River RFPD 
(9) Signed IGA for City of Port Orford and Port Orford Police Department 
      
Are there originals in route (paper copies with pre-existing signatures) Yes No  

QUESTIONS: 
1.  Would this item be a departure from the Annual Budget if approved?    Yes No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)        
2.  Does this agenda item impact any other County department?   Yes  No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)       
3.  If Land Transaction, filed with the clerk?       Yes  No  N/A  
 

INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
  No Additional Activity Required 

 OR        
 File with County Clerk     Name:          
 Send Printed Copy to:           Address:          

 Email a Digital Copy to:     City/State/Zip:        

 Other  Send printed copies to Sheriff's Office, Admin. Asst. Deputy Storns.            

         Phone:                 

Due date to send:        /      /                            Email:         
 

cNote: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  

PART II – COUNTY CLERK REVIEW 

EVALUATION CRITERIA:  
CLERK ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item meet filing/recording standards? Yes  No  N/A  
  (If No, brief detail)         

PART III - FINANCE DEPARTMENT REVIEW  

EVALUATION CRITERIA 1-4: 
1. Confirmed Submitting Department’s finance-related responses Yes  No  
    Comment:       
2. Confirmed Submitting Department’s personnel-related materials  Yes  No N/A  
    Comment:      
3. If job description, Salary Committee reviewed:    Yes  No  N/A  
4. If hire order requires an UA, is it approved?   Yes  No  Pending  N/A  
PART IV – COUNTY COUNSEL REVIEW 

AGENDA ASSIGNMENT TYPE: Adminstrative Actions 
 

LEGAL ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item have a legal impact?                   Yes  No  
  (If Yes, brief detail) Dispatch Agreements for 2017-18 for local public safety agencies   
          

PART V – BOARD OF COMMISSIONER REVIEW/COMMENT 



LIAISON COMMISSIONER AGREES TO ADD TO AGENDA:     
Commissioner Thomas Huxley   Yes  No  
Commissioner Sue Gold     Yes  No  
Commissioner Court Boice   Yes  No  
Not applicable to Sheriff’s Department since they do not have a liaison      

































































































































CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1 Rev. 01-13-2017  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Ordinance Creating the Office and Position of Curry County 
Administrator and Adding Article One, Division Seventeen  
 

AGENDA DATEa: 05-24-17 DEPARTMENT:   Counsel TIME NEEDED:  15 min. 
aSubmit by seven days prior to the next General Meeting ( eight days if a holiday falls within that seven day period) 
 

CONTACT PERSON: HuttlPHONE/EXT: 3218 TODAY’S DATE: 05-16-17   
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTEb: This ordinance reflects the efforts of a work session and a 
Baord meeting discussion on the position of a County Administrator.  The ordinance reflects that the 
county administrator will have authority over all county personnel, among other things, but not over any 
elected official and not over employees in the District Attorney or Sheriff Office.  This is a First Reading 
for Ordinance, 2nd reading will be June 21, 2017 with implementation of July 1, 2017 Declaring an 
Emergency.  If not an emergency, ordinance will be effective 90 days after adoption.  Public Hearing 
bIndicate if more than one copy to be signed 
   
FILES ATTACHED:    SUBMISSION TYPE: Ordinance 
(1)Ordinance      
(2)      
      
Are there originals in route (paper copies with pre-existing signatures) Yes No  

QUESTIONS: 
1.  Would this item be a departure from the Annual Budget if approved?    Yes No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)        
2.  Does this agenda item impact any other County department?   Yes  No  
     (If Yes, brief detail) All with exception of Sheriff and DA 
3.  If Land Transaction, filed with the clerk?       Yes  No  N/A  
 

INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
  No Additional Activity Required 

 OR        
 File with County Clerk     Name:          
 Send Printed Copy to:           Address:          

 Email a Digital Copy to:     City/State/Zip:        

 Other                   

         Phone:                 

Due date to send:        /      /                            Email:         
 

cNote: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  

PART II – COUNTY CLERK REVIEW 

EVALUATION CRITERIA:  
CLERK ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item meet filing/recording standards? Yes  No  N/A  
  (If No, brief detail)         

PART III - FINANCE DEPARTMENT REVIEW  

EVALUATION CRITERIA 1-4: 
1. Confirmed Submitting Department’s finance-related responses Yes  No  
    Comment:       
2. Confirmed Submitting Department’s personnel-related materials  Yes  No N/A  
    Comment:      
3. If job description, Salary Committee reviewed:    Yes  No  N/A  
4. If hire order requires an UA, is it approved?   Yes  No  Pending  N/A  
PART IV – COUNTY COUNSEL REVIEW 

AGENDA ASSIGNMENT TYPE: Executive Session 
 

LEGAL ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item have a legal impact?                   Yes  No  
  (If Yes, brief detail) Establishes County Law Position of County Administrator   
          

PART V – BOARD OF COMMISSIONER REVIEW/COMMENT 

LIAISON COMMISSIONER AGREES TO ADD TO AGENDA:     
Commissioner Thomas Huxley   Yes  No  



Commissioner Sue Gold     Yes  No  
Commissioner Court Boice   Yes  No  
Not applicable to Sheriff’s Department since they do not have a liaison      



 

1 | Ordinance Co. Administrator 
 

 

 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CURRY, OREGON   

 

 

In the Matter of an Ordinance   ) 

Creating the Office and Position ) 

of Curry County Administrator   ) 

and Adding Article One, Division )      ORDINANCE NO. 17‐01  

Seventeen      ) 

 

THE BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS HEREBY ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 

 

SECTION 1.17.010  TITLE 

  This Ordinance shall be known as Ordinance No. 17‐01 and may be cited as the “Creation of the 
Office and Position of County Administrator”. The County Administrator shall be the Chief 
Administrative Officer of the County and shall be responsible only to the Board of Commissioners.   
 
SECTION 1.17.020   AUTHORITY  
  The Board of County Commissioners hereby delegates to the County Administrator broad 
authority to perform his or her job functions. The County Administrator is responsible to the Board for 
the manner of his or her administration. The Board reserves to itself all of its legislative and judicial or 
quasi‐judicial authority, unless expressly delegated. This Ordinance is to be interpreted as a broad 
delegation to the County Administrator of Board of Commissioner authority, unless non‐delegable or 
expressly reserved to the Board.    

(a) Any additional delegation of the authority from the Board to the County Administrator shall 
be by duly adopted order or ordinance.   
 

(b) Prior delegations by the Board of Commissioners to other Officers of the County shall 
remain in effect only where not inconsistent with this code.  In the event of a potential 
conflict between a prior delegation and this Code, the County Administrator shall bring the 
matter to the attention of the Board.   

 
SECTION 1.17.030    APPOINTMENT OF COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
  The County Administrator shall be appointed by and serve at the pleasure of the Board of 
County Commissioners. The relationship between the County and the County Administrator shall be as 
set forth in this Chapter and any employment agreement between the County and the County 
Administrator not inconsistent with this Chapter.  The County Administrator shall be appointed for an 
indefinite term. The County Administrator is an at‐will employee and may be removed at the pleasure of 
the Board, consistent with any applicable employment agreement. 
 
 
 



 

2 | Ordinance Co. Administrator 
 

SECTION 1.17.040   BOARD MEMBER INTERACTIONS WITH COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR, EMPLOYEES  
  In the exercise of their authority as members of the governing body of the County, and subject 
to the limits of the Oregon Public Meeting Laws, Board members may individually, or as a group in a 
public meeting, discuss fully and freely with the County Administrator any matter pertaining to County 
affairs or the interests of the County. Board members may not direct any County employee in the 
performance of their duties.  Any direction to the Administrator shall be by majority vote of the Board.  
 
SECTION 1.17.050   QUALIFICATIONS, RESIDENCE, and SALARY  
  The County Administrator shall be appointed by the Board of County Commissioners solely on 
the basis of his or her executive and administrative qualifications and experience and need not be a 
resident of the County or the State prior to his or her appointment.  Within 30 days after the time of his 
or her appointment the County Administrator shall reside outside the County only by express permission 
of the Board.  He or she shall receive a salary fixed by the Board commensurate with his or her 
experience and the responsibilities of the office.   
 
SECTION 1.17.060   POWERS AND DUTIES OF COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR  
  (1) The County Administrator shall be responsible to the Board of County Commissioners for the 
administration and management of the County and shall have control and supervision of all County  
departments, divisions and offices, subject to his or her jurisdiction, except County Sheriff and District 
Attorney, and their respective offices and staff, or as otherwise provided by law. 
 
  (2) The County Administrator shall be responsible to the Board for the following functions: 
 
    (a) Coordinating the activities of all other County Elected Departments, devising ways 
and means whereby efficiency and economy may be secured in the operation of all offices and 
departments.  County Administrator shall exercise no authority over the actions of elected County 
officials while they are performing the duties of their offices.  
 
    (b) Directing of the activities of all other County Appointed Administrative Departments.   
 

(c)   Select, appoint, supervise, discipline or dismiss all County staff and all 
employees. 

  
    (i) Recruitment, appointment, corrective action and dismissal of non‐elected 
Department Directors. 
    (ii) Preparation and administration of annual Department Director performance 
evaluations. 
    (iii) The setting and adjusting of salaries of administrative Department Directors 
in annual merit adjustments within the ranges approved by the Board. 
    (iv) Before taking final action on appointment or dismissal of department 
directors, the Administrator shall advise the Board of the cause and process used in such action. 
    (v) Adjusting of salaries of employees and non‐elected Department Heads in 
accordance with the Board’s performance evaluations and within the salary ranges approved by 
the Board.  
 

County Administrator has no such power under this subsection over employees in the 
Sheriff’s Office or District Attorney’s Office.  

 



 

3 | Ordinance Co. Administrator 
 

    (d) Acting as the County Budget Officer responsible for the preparation and 
recommendation of the annual budget and compensation plan.  Administer the provisions of the budget 
as adopted by the Board. 

    (e) Preparing and administering a management and employee compensation and 
benefits plan. 
 
    (f) Planning, directing and evaluation of the development of internal management 
systems and procedures. 
 
    (g) Preparing administrative regulations and policies to carry out the efficient operation 
of the County. 
 
    (h) Enforcing ordinances, orders, rules, regulations, procedures and policies adopted by 
the Board and Manager. 
 
    (i) Preparing and submitting an annual report on the status of County operations; and 
other reports upon request of the Board.   
 
    (j) Performing community relations functions, to include internal publications, external 
communications, media liaison, community organization liaison, advisory committee liaison, citizen 
assistance, information center, publication coordination and graphics support services, website 
management. 

    (k) Preparing and managing Board agenda and performing clerk of the Board meeting 
functions and providing other staff support for the Board. 
 
    (l) Providing intergovernmental relations staff functions for the Board. 
 
    (m) Overseeing Economic Development functions. 
 
    (n) Executing, enforcing and administering all contracts and grants as per Board Order or 
Ordinance.   
 
    (o) Attending all Board meetings and keep the Board informed of pertinent matters 
related to the administration and management of the County. 
 
    (p) Administering the risk management program for the County and its service districts. 
 
    (q) Directing the use, operation, maintenance, control and custody of all County and 
district property, buildings, works and improvements. 
 
    (r) Other duties as assigned by majority vote or Board Order. 
 
SECTION 1.17.070   SUB‐DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY BY COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
  The County Administrator may sub‐delegate any authority granted by this Chapter to County 
department heads or other County or district staff, in a manner consistent with the provisions of the 



 

4 | Ordinance Co. Administrator 
 

County Code.  Notwithstanding such delegation, the County Administrator shall be responsible for 
execution of all matters delegated.     
 
SECTION 1.17.080   TEMPORARY ABSENCES OR DISABILITY  
  The County Administrator may designate an administrative officer of the County to exercise and 
perform his or her powers and duties conferred by the Chapter during his or her temporary absence or 
disability, until further order of the Board.  
 
SECTION 1.17.090   PERMANENT VACANCY; ACTING COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR  
  When a permanent vacancy occurs in the Office of County Administrator, the Board of County 
Commissioners shall designate an Acting County Administrator until such time as a County Administrator 
is appointed.  The Acting County Administrator shall have all powers and duties conferred by this 
Chapter on the County Administrator, except the Acting County Administrator shall have no power to 
terminate an employee except by order of the Board.  The Acting County Administrator may not serve 
for a period of longer than one year. 
 
SECTION 1.17.100  DECLARATION OF EMERGENCY  
  This ordinance being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety, and welfare of the 
community, an emergency is declared to exist and this ordinance will take effect immediately upon its 
passage.   
   
 
  DATED this ______________day of _________________________.   
 
 
            BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
            _____________________________________ 
            Thomas Huxley, Chair 
 
            _____________________________________ 
            Sue Gold, Vice Chair 
 
            _____________________________________ 
            Court Boice, Commissioner 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________    First Reading: May 24, 2017 
Recording Secretary          Second Reading:  June 21, 2017 
              Effective Date:  July 1, 2017  

Adopted as Emergency) 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
____________________________________ 
John Huttl 
Curry County Legal Counsel 



CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1 Rev. 01-13-2017  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Commissioner Liaison Discussion & Requested Changes 
 

AGENDA DATEa: 5/24/2017 DEPARTMENT:   Commissioner TIME NEEDED:  5 min 
aSubmit by seven days prior to the next General Meeting ( eight days if a holiday falls within that seven day period) 
 

CONTACT PERSON: Tom Huxley PHONE/EXT: 3213 TODAY’S DATE: 5/17/2017   
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTEb: Department head currently has two Liaison Commissioners.  
Change to one commissioner and make two other changes to offset the above change. 
bIndicate if more than one copy to be signed 
   
FILES ATTACHED:    SUBMISSION TYPE: Discussion/Decision 
(1)          
(2)      
      
Are there originals in route (paper copies with pre-existing signatures) Yes No  

QUESTIONS: 
1.  Would this item be a departure from the Annual Budget if approved?    Yes No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)        
2.  Does this agenda item impact any other County department?   Yes  No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)       
3.  If Land Transaction, filed with the clerk?       Yes  No  N/A  
 

INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
  No Additional Activity Required 

 OR        
 File with County Clerk     Name:          
 Send Printed Copy to:           Address:          

 Email a Digital Copy to:     City/State/Zip:        

 Other                   

         Phone:                 

Due date to send:        /      /                            Email:         
 

cNote: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  

PART II – COUNTY CLERK REVIEW 

EVALUATION CRITERIA:  
CLERK ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item meet filing/recording standards? Yes  No  N/A  
  (If No, brief detail)         

PART III - FINANCE DEPARTMENT REVIEW  

EVALUATION CRITERIA 1-4: 
1. Confirmed Submitting Department’s finance-related responses Yes  No  
    Comment:       
2. Confirmed Submitting Department’s personnel-related materials  Yes  No N/A  
    Comment:      
3. If job description, Salary Committee reviewed:    Yes  No  N/A  
4. If hire order requires an UA, is it approved?   Yes  No  Pending  N/A  
PART IV – COUNTY COUNSEL REVIEW 

AGENDA ASSIGNMENT TYPE: New Business 
 

LEGAL ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item have a legal impact?                   Yes  No  
  (If Yes, brief detail)         
          

PART V – BOARD OF COMMISSIONER REVIEW/COMMENT 

LIAISON COMMISSIONER AGREES TO ADD TO AGENDA:     
Commissioner Thomas Huxley   Yes  No  
Commissioner Sue Gold     Yes  No  
Commissioner Court Boice   Yes  No  
Not applicable to Sheriff’s Department since they do not have a liaison      



 
 
Curry County 
Board of Commissioners 
 
Thomas Huxley, Chair 
Sue Gold, Vice Chair 
Court Boice, Commissioner 
 

 

May 24, 2017 
 
 

John Weber                                                                                                                                                                 
C /O  Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife (ODFW)                                                                                          
PO Box 642                                                                                                                                                                
Gold Beach, Or  97444 
 
Dear Mr. Weber: 
 
It is with appreciation the Curry County Board of Commissioners would like to again go on 
record as supporters of the Salmon and Trout Enhancement Program and the great volunteer 
work of the Curry Anadromous Fishermen (CAF). 
 
Our Commissioners are aware of the economic and educational benefits that the work of CAF 
brings to our County.  With your support, their success in raising fish to the smolt stage, 
monitoring, and the development and feeding of the fish has become a Great Oregon Tradition.  
The value to our schools is critical to the success of the continuation for a healthy Rogue River 
Fishery. 
 
Meanwhile, if you ever want or need to make a presentation to the Curry County Board of 
Commissioners (BOC), please contact BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us or 541-247-3296. Our 
meetings are broadcast multiple times on channel 182, local cable, in all (3) communities.  An 
ODFW presentation could be a good tool in letting people know your work, volunteer efforts, 
and related critical Fish Issues we face. 
 
Please allow us to assist you in any way possible.  
 
Thank You, 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 

Commissioner Thomas Huxley Commissioner Sue Gold Commissioner Court Boice  
Chair     Vice Chair 
 

94235 Moore Street/Suite #122 

Gold Beach, OR  97444 

541-247-3296, 541-247-2718 Fax 

800-243-1996 www.co.curry.or.us 



CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1 Rev. 01-13-2017  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  
April  2017 Community Development Department monthly activity report.  
 

AGENDA DATEa: 05.24.2017 DEPARTMENT:   Community Development  TIME 
NEEDED:  5 minutes 
aSubmit by seven days prior to the next General Meeting ( eight days if a holiday falls within that seven day period) 
 

CONTACT PERSON: Carolyn JohnsonPHONE/EXT: 3228 TODAY’S DATE: 04.04.2017   
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTEb: See attached monthly report of Community Development 
Deparatment activities 
bIndicate if more than one copy to be signed 
   
FILES ATTACHED:    SUBMISSION TYPE: Memorandum 
(1)Monthly report, April  2017     
(2)      
      
Are there originals in route (paper copies with pre-existing signatures) Yes No  

QUESTIONS: 
1.  Would this item be a departure from the Annual Budget if approved?    Yes No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)        
2.  Does this agenda item impact any other County department?   Yes  No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)       
3.  If Land Transaction, filed with the clerk?       Yes  No  N/A  
 

INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
  No Additional Activity Required 

 OR        
 File with County Clerk     Name:          
 Send Printed Copy to:           Address:          

 Email a Digital Copy to:     City/State/Zip:        

 Other                   

         Phone:                 

Due date to send:        /      /                            Email:         
 

cNote: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  

PART II – COUNTY CLERK REVIEW 

EVALUATION CRITERIA:  
CLERK ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item meet filing/recording standards? Yes  No  N/A  
  (If No, brief detail)         

PART III - FINANCE DEPARTMENT REVIEW  

EVALUATION CRITERIA 1-4: 
1. Confirmed Submitting Department’s finance-related responses Yes  No  
    Comment:       
2. Confirmed Submitting Department’s personnel-related materials  Yes  No N/A  
    Comment:      
3. If job description, Salary Committee reviewed:    Yes  No  N/A  
4. If hire order requires an UA, is it approved?   Yes  No  Pending  N/A  
PART IV – COUNTY COUNSEL REVIEW 

AGENDA ASSIGNMENT TYPE: (Select) 
 

LEGAL ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item have a legal impact?                   Yes  No  
  (If Yes, brief detail)         
          

PART V – BOARD OF COMMISSIONER REVIEW/COMMENT 

LIAISON COMMISSIONER AGREES TO ADD TO AGENDA:     
Commissioner Thomas Huxley   Yes  No  
Commissioner Sue Gold     Yes  No  
Commissioner Court Boice   Yes  No  
Not applicable to Sheriff’s Department since they do not have a liaison      







CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1 Rev. 03-02-2016  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Surveyor's Report for April, 2017 
 

AGENDA DATEa: When convenient DEPARTMENT:   County Surveyor TIME NEEDED:  
Whenever 
aSubmit by seven days prior to the next General Meeting ( eight days if a holiday falls within that seven day period) 
 

CONTACT PERSON: Reily SmithPHONE/EXT: 3225 TODAY’S DATE: May 2, 2017   
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTEb: Monthly Department Report 
bIndicate if more than one copy to be signed 
   
FILES ATTACHED:    SUBMISSION TYPE: Letter 
(1)Report     
(2)      
      
Are there originals in route (paper copies with pre-existing signatures) Yes No  

QUESTIONS: 
1.  Would this item be a departure from the Annual Budget if approved?    Yes No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)        
2.  Does this agenda item impact any other County department?   Yes  No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)       
3.  If Land Transaction, filed with the clerk?       Yes  No  N/A  
 

INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
  No Additional Activity Required 

 OR        
 File with County Clerk     Name:          
 Send Printed Copy to:           Address:          

 Email a Digital Copy to:     City/State/Zip:        

 Other                   

         Phone:                 

Due date to send:        /      /                            Email:         
 

cNote: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  

PART II – COUNTY CLERK REVIEW 

EVALUATION CRITERIA:  
CLERK ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item meet filing/recording standards? Yes  No  N/A  
  (If No, brief detail)         

PART III - FINANCE DEPARTMENT REVIEW  

EVALUATION CRITERIA 1-4: 
1. Confirmed Submitting Department’s finance-related responses Yes  No  
    Comment:       
2. Confirmed Submitting Department’s personnel-related materials  Yes  No N/A  
    Comment:      
3. If job description, Salary Committee reviewed:    Yes  No  N/A  
4. If hire order requires an UA, is it approved?   Yes  No  Pending  N/A  
PART IV – COUNTY COUNSEL REVIEW 

AGENDA ASSIGNMENT TYPE: (Select) 
 

LEGAL ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item have a legal impact?                   Yes  No  
  (If Yes, brief detail)         
          

PART V – BOARD OF COMMISSIONER REVIEW/COMMENT 

LIAISON COMMISSIONER AGREES TO ADD TO AGENDA:     
Commissioner Court Boice   Yes  No  
Commissioner Thomas Huxley   Yes  No  
Commissioner Susan Gold    Yes  No  
Not applicable to Sheriff’s Department since they do not have a liaison      



 CURRY COUNTY SURVEYOR MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT 
FOR APRIL, 2017 

 
County Surveyor Activities:    
 
April was a month of preparation for the new web page, the new GIS and planning for next 
year’s fiscal budget. We had the usual customer service questions relating to property issues, 
records available for the public, available maps and other miscellaneous inquiries.  Other 
activities involved: 
 

• Preparation of 2017-2018 fee schedule changes.  We will be proposing a $3.00 charge to 
print maps, $200 annual charge for frequent users, and a reduction in charge to scan & 
email documents from $40 to $10 per file.  Hopefully, with the new website, people will 
be able to go on line and pay for various services and we can immediately fulfill their 
request. 

• 7 Maps of Survey were reviewed and suggestions/corrections sent to the preparing land 
surveyor for their consideration prior to filing the Mylar map.  Many mistakes and items 
needed by the ORS are being found.  Each map seems to take between 1 and 2 hours to 
check. 

• 1 Partition Plat was reviewed. 
• One problem with a map not being filed is continuing to be dealt with.  A deed was 

somehow recorded, but no Partition Plat was completed as required by Oregon Law. 
• Reily is saving some Budget Dollars for June to use if more work time is needed to get 

the Website fully functional before the new Fiscal Year. 
• It is anticipated that some money budgeted from the Cornerstone Fund will be returned to 

the Fund since it (hopefully) will not be needed for operations. 
• Reily paid (his pocket) & signed up for a course to become a Certified Federal Surveyor.  

This is a program sponsored by the BLM and the National Society of Land Surveyors 
that takes about 400 hours of on-line study and passing a 6 ½ hour exam.  Basically, it 
will improve skills in dealing with the Public Land Survey System. 

 
Barbara Colton has continued to do the majority of the miscellaneous work in the office, such as 
meeting& helping the public, taking care of bills, deposits, reports, daily file updates, etc.  
Additional activities this month included: 

 Entered the coordinates for the new Corner Records recorded into Excel for the New GIS 
and sent to Lane County for inclusion. 

 Creating a DVD of newer Maps of Survey not on our (old) Website and other 
miscellaneous pertinent maps for the Surveyors working in our area. 

 Continued Corner Record research on the old BLM maps. 
 Compiled 2 binders listing the Geographic Coordinates (State Plane Coordinates) for all 

Public Land Survey System Corners in Curry County. 
 
 New surveys filed, scanned, copied and put on line:     
  
   2 Property Boundary Surveys were done in the north part of Curry County.   
   1 Property Boundary Survey was done near Gold Beach. 



   1 Property Boundary Survey was done near Brookings. 
   
  
Deposits for April: = $760.00        
 
Reily Smith worked     41 hours in April. 
Barbara Colton worked    60 hours in April. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Reily Smith 
County Surveyor 
 

 
 
 
 



CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1 Rev. 01-13-2017  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Executive Session ORS 192.660(2)(d) Labor Negotiations 
 

AGENDA DATEa: 05/24/2017 DEPARTMENT:   BOC TIME NEEDED:  20min 
aSubmit by seven days prior to the next General Meeting ( eight days if a holiday falls within that seven day period) 
 

CONTACT PERSON: JHuttlPHONE/EXT: 3218 TODAY’S DATE: 05/17/2017   
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTEb: Confidential update by labor lawyer re SEIU negotiations 
bIndicate if more than one copy to be signed 
   
FILES ATTACHED:    SUBMISSION TYPE: Discussion/Decision 
(1)None     
(2)      
      
Are there originals in route (paper copies with pre-existing signatures) Yes No  

QUESTIONS: 
1.  Would this item be a departure from the Annual Budget if approved?    Yes No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)        
2.  Does this agenda item impact any other County department?   Yes  No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)       
3.  If Land Transaction, filed with the clerk?       Yes  No  N/A  
 

INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
  No Additional Activity Required 

 OR        
 File with County Clerk     Name:          
 Send Printed Copy to:           Address:          

 Email a Digital Copy to:     City/State/Zip:        

 Other                   

         Phone:                 

Due date to send:        /      /                            Email:         
 

cNote: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  

PART II – COUNTY CLERK REVIEW 

EVALUATION CRITERIA:  
CLERK ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item meet filing/recording standards? Yes  No  N/A  
  (If No, brief detail)         

PART III - FINANCE DEPARTMENT REVIEW  

EVALUATION CRITERIA 1-4: 
1. Confirmed Submitting Department’s finance-related responses Yes  No  
    Comment:       
2. Confirmed Submitting Department’s personnel-related materials  Yes  No N/A  
    Comment:      
3. If job description, Salary Committee reviewed:    Yes  No  N/A  
4. If hire order requires an UA, is it approved?   Yes  No  Pending  N/A  
PART IV – COUNTY COUNSEL REVIEW 

AGENDA ASSIGNMENT TYPE: Executive Session 
 

LEGAL ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item have a legal impact?                   Yes  No  
  (If Yes, brief detail) No decisions made in exec session; any decision direction in public meeting   
          

PART V – BOARD OF COMMISSIONER REVIEW/COMMENT 

LIAISON COMMISSIONER AGREES TO ADD TO AGENDA:     
Commissioner Thomas Huxley   Yes  No  
Commissioner Sue Gold     Yes  No  
Commissioner Court Boice   Yes  No  
Not applicable to Sheriff’s Department since they do not have a liaison      



CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1 Rev. 01-13-2017  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Executive Session ORS 192.660(2)(e) Real Property Transactions 
 

AGENDA DATEa: 05/24/2017 DEPARTMENT:   BOC TIME NEEDED:  20min 
aSubmit by seven days prior to the next General Meeting ( eight days if a holiday falls within that seven day period) 
 

CONTACT PERSON: JHuttlPHONE/EXT: 3218 TODAY’S DATE: 05/17/2017   
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTEb: Confidential deliberations with Board re Brookings Airport. 
bIndicate if more than one copy to be signed 
   
FILES ATTACHED:    SUBMISSION TYPE: Discussion/Decision 
(1)None.  Information to be presented in Executive Session; Board will decide to make public.     
(2)      
      
Are there originals in route (paper copies with pre-existing signatures) Yes No  

QUESTIONS: 
1.  Would this item be a departure from the Annual Budget if approved?    Yes No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)        
2.  Does this agenda item impact any other County department?   Yes  No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)       
3.  If Land Transaction, filed with the clerk?       Yes  No  N/A  
 

INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
  No Additional Activity Required 

 OR        
 File with County Clerk     Name:          
 Send Printed Copy to:           Address:          

 Email a Digital Copy to:     City/State/Zip:        

 Other                   

         Phone:                 

Due date to send:        /      /                            Email:         
 

cNote: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  

PART II – COUNTY CLERK REVIEW 

EVALUATION CRITERIA:  
CLERK ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item meet filing/recording standards? Yes  No  N/A  
  (If No, brief detail)         

PART III - FINANCE DEPARTMENT REVIEW  

EVALUATION CRITERIA 1-4: 
1. Confirmed Submitting Department’s finance-related responses Yes  No  
    Comment:       
2. Confirmed Submitting Department’s personnel-related materials  Yes  No N/A  
    Comment:      
3. If job description, Salary Committee reviewed:    Yes  No  N/A  
4. If hire order requires an UA, is it approved?   Yes  No  Pending  N/A  
PART IV – COUNTY COUNSEL REVIEW 

AGENDA ASSIGNMENT TYPE: Executive Session 
 

LEGAL ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item have a legal impact?                   Yes  No  
  (If Yes, brief detail) No decisions made in exec session; any decision direction in public meeting   
          

PART V – BOARD OF COMMISSIONER REVIEW/COMMENT 

LIAISON COMMISSIONER AGREES TO ADD TO AGENDA:     
Commissioner Thomas Huxley   Yes  No  
Commissioner Sue Gold     Yes  No  
Commissioner Court Boice   Yes  No  
Not applicable to Sheriff’s Department since they do not have a liaison      


	2017_05_24 1. General Meeting AGENDA
	2017_05_24 5A. Counsel Compensation Board AGRS
	2017_05_24 5A. Counsel Compensation Board Recommendations
	2017_05_24 7A. Assessor DOR IGA - AGRS
	2017_05_24 7A. Assessor DOR IGA - Map Services
	2017_05_24 7B. Personnel 1a AGRS Personnel Action Forms
	2017_05_24 7B. Personnel 1b Personnel Action Forms Exhibit A Starkweather
	2017_05_24 8A. BOC 2a AGRS Newspapers of Record
	2017_05_24 8B. Assessor AGRS CAFFA Grant 2017-18
	2017_05_24 8B. Assessor CAFFA Grant - Org. Chart
	2017_05_24 8B. Assessor CAFFA Grant 2017-18 revised
	2017_05_24 8C. Counsel AGRS Sheriffs & Teamsters
	2017_05_24 8C. Counsel Sheriff & Teamsters Agreement
	2017_05_24 8D. AGRS IGA's for Dispatch Services
	2017_05_24 8D. Signed Cedar Valley No. Bank
	2017_05_24 8D. Signed_20172018_IGA_AgnessIllaheRFPD_05172017
	2017_05_24 8D. Signed_20172018_IGA_CalOre_05172017
	2017_05_24 8D. Signed_20172018_IGA_CityofPortOrford_PortOrfordPD_05172017
	2017_05_24 8D. Signed_20172018_IGA_LangloisRFPD_05172017
	2017_05_24 8D. Signed_20172018_IGA_OphirRFPD_05172017
	2017_05_24 8D. Signed_20172018_IGA_PistolRiverRFPD_05172017
	2017_05_24 8D. Signed_20172018_IGA_PortOrfordAmbulance_05172017
	2017_05_24 8D. Signed_20172018_IGA_SixesRiverRFPD_05172017
	2017_05_24 9A. Counsel AGRS Ordinance County Administrator
	2017_05_24 9B. Counsel - Ordinance Curry Co. Administrator
	2017_05_24 11. BOC 1 AGRS Commissioner Liaison Changes
	2017_05_24 13A. BOC Commissioner Boice Presentation Letter to Oregon Dept. of Fish and Wildlife
	2017_05_24 13B. Comm Dev 1a AGRS 2017 Monthly Report April 2017
	2017_05_24 13B. Community Development activity report
	2017_05_24 13C. Surveyor 1a AGRS April 2017 Report
	2017_05_24 13C. Surveyor 1b Monthly activity report Apr. 2017
	2017_05_24 14A. Counsel 7 AGRS Exec Session Labor Negotiations
	2017_05_24 14B. Counsel 8 AGRS Exec Session Real Property KBOK

